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Brown Act Cure and Correct Demand - Failure to Allow Public Comment on Agenda Items (Gov.
Code §§ 54960.1 & 54954.3)

From DEAN GETZ <dean@deangetz.com>
Date Wed 10/22/2025 7:47 AM

To  Frank Splendorio <frank.splendorio@bbklaw.com>; Vern R. Pierson <vern.pierson@edcda.us>; David A
Livingston <david.livingston@edcgov.us>

Cc  Stephanie McGann Jantzen <smjantzen@edhcsd.org>; BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us>; Brittany
DiTonno <bditonno@edhcsd.org>; BOS-District | <bosone@edcgov.us>; BOS-District Il <bostwo@edcgov.us>;
BOS-District Il <bosthree@edcgov.us>; BOS-District IV <bosfour@edcgov.us>; BOS-District V
<bosfive@edcgov.us>; Heidi Hannaman <heidihannaman@edhcsd.org>; Michael Martinelli
<michaelmartinelli@edhcsd.org>; 'Noelle Mattock' <noellemattock@edhcsd.org>

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Report Suspicious

Dear Counsel Livingston for the Board of Supervisors, Counsel Splendorio for
the El Dorado Hills Community Services District, and District Attorney
Pierson

(Cc: Leadership of Both Agencies; Bec: Numerous Others):

Subject: Demand to Cure and Correct Brown Act Violations — Failure to
Allow Public Comment on Agenda Items

Pursuant to Government Code section 54960.1, I hereby demand that the El
Dorado County Board of Supervisors and the El Dorado Hills Community
Services District each cure and correct actions taken in violation of the

Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code § 54950 et seq.) as described below.

El Dorado County Board of Supervisors — October 21, 2025, Meeting

At the October 21, 2025, regular meeting, the Board’s first order of business
was adoption of the agenda. During that discussion, multiple Supervisors
discussed Item #41, concerning a statewide ballot measure, and then removed
that item from the agenda by vote. However, no opportunity was provided for
public comment before the Board deliberated or voted to remove the item.

At the October 21, 2025, regular meeting, the Board’s first order of business

was adoption of the agenda. During that discussion, multiple Supervisors
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deliberated on Item #41, concerning a statewide ballot measure, and then
removed the item by vote. By deliberating and acting on Item #41 without first
allowing public comment, the Board likely violated the Brown Act.

In addition, the Board’s routine practice of agendizing “Adoption of the
Agenda” without allowing public comment appears to constitute an ongoing,
systemic violation of Government Code section 54954.3(a), which guarantees
the public an opportunity to address the legislative body before or during its
consideration of any item.

El Dorado Hills Community Services District — October 20, 2025, & Prior
Meeting (Month Before)

At the October 20, 2025, special meeting, as well as at the regular meeting the
previous month, the El Dorado Hills Community Services District Board
“gutted” the agenda by a 3—1 vote, removing multiple items without public
discussion or comment. This conduct constitutes a violation of Government
Code § 54954.3(a), which guarantees the public the right to address the
legislative body before or during consideration of any item on the agenda.

While § 54956 permits special meetings to be limited to items listed on the
posted agenda, the Brown Act still requires an opportunity for public comment
on those listed items before the Board takes action. As with the County Board,
the failure to provide any opportunity for public comment before acting to
amend or adopt the agenda renders the Board’s actions invalid under
Government Code § 54960.1(a).

Demand to Cure and Correct

Pursuant to Gov. Code § 54960.1(b), I hereby demand that each body:
1. Acknowledge the violation of § 54954.3(a);

2. Formally rescind or nullify the actions taken to adopt or amend the agenda
without allowing public comment; and

3. Reconsider those actions at a properly noticed meeting, allowing public
comment as required by law.
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Failure to cure and correct within 30 days of receipt of this demand will entitle
me, and others similarly concerned, to seek judicial relief pursuant to
Government Code § 54960.1(a). Furthermore, the Board’s ongoing practice of
violating the Brown Act must be immediately corrected.

Both the County Board and the CSD must ensure that public comment is
allowed before or during consideration of any item on the agenda, including
items discussed or modified as part of “adopting the agenda.” The public’s
right to address the body on each item is fundamental to the Brown Act’s
purpose of open and transparent deliberation.

I look forward to your agencies taking the necessary official actions to cure and
correct the violations described above.

Respectfully submitted,

Dean Getz

DEANGETZ.COM

P: (916) 807-0876

F: (916) 853-6050

4935 Hillsdale Circle I El Dorado Hills I CA 95762 USA I www.deangetz.com

NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally
privileged. Information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed and is private and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please kindly destroy it and notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail
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